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ADDENDUM No. 3 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
DEP Procurement Section 

3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS#93 
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 

April 3, 2020 

Addendum To: DEP Solicitation No. ITB 2020022, entitled  
Weeks/Dyer Tire Removal, Transportation and Processing 

 

The Department hereby answers questions posed by prospective Vendors.  This addendum does not need to be 
returned with the bid.   

Question # Solicitation Section Solicitation 
Page # Question / Answer 

1.  N/A N/A Please provide me with the past 3 previously award 
contracts for this same type / scope of work for the Tire 
removal and disposal.  Also, please provide me with a list of 
approved waste disposal sites that the DEP intends for this 
project. 
Answer #1: Please click here to see requested information.  
Password: 2020022 
Section 3.03  a) of the ITB states:  The Contractor shall 
remove all tires from the Site located at 15533 State Road 
29 S., Immokalee, Florida 34142, to a permitted waste tire 
processing/disposal facility.  Therefore, identification of the 
permitted waste tire processing/disposal facility is the 
responsibility of the contractor, and these facilities can be 
obtained from the Department’s website at 
https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-
assistance/content/solid-waste-section. 
  

2.  3.03 (a) 14 Do cypress trees or any other vegetation have to be 
protected? 
Answer #2:  Based on site conditions, it is not 
anticipated that any vegetation will be impacted by 
the removal of the tires.  Section 3.03  b) of the ITB 
states the Contractor shall practice safe and efficient 
methods of loading trailers and lacing tires to 
maximize hauling efficiency. In addition, Section 3.03. 
g) states the Contractor must adhere to general county 
requirements when performing the required work as 
outlined in the Scope of Work. 

3.  3.03 (b) 14 Debris other than tires were noted during site walk.  Should 
unit pricing for C&D disposal be provided? 

https://ftpportal.dep.state.fl.us/public/folder/weL3hU3a2EWMDu-5oj5JFQ/PRR%20-%20ITB%202020022
https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/solid-waste-section
https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/solid-waste-section
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Answer #3:  These items are not required to be removed 
from the site and pricing for C&D disposal is not needed.  

4.  3.03 (d) 14 Is application of Larvacide still required if all water and 
debris is removed from within tires? 
Answer #4:  Yes, item 3.03 d) ITB  specifies all tires must be 
treated for mosquitoes with Larvicide before they are 
transported off the Site. 

5.  N/A N/A The site is described as the Weeks/Dyer site, during the site 
walk we were only granted access to the property at 15533 
SR 29. Will any tires need to be removed from the adjacent 
property and if so how many can be expected on that 
property? 
Answer #5:  Section 3.03 a) of the ITB states the 
Contractor shall remove all tires from the Site located 
at 15533 State Road 29 S., Immokalee, Florida 34142, 
to a permitted waste tire processing/disposal facility.  
There are approximately 11,500 passenger tire 
equivalents (PTE) on the Site.  No other tires than 
specified in 3.03 a) will be required to be removed.  

6.  N/A N/A During the site walk we were shown the general location of 
tires but it was said that tires could be anywhere on the 
property. Many parts of the property are overgrown with 
vegetation. What is the expectation of collecting every 
possible tire on the property and how will it be determined 
that the tire collection is complete? 
Answer #6:  Please refer to Question 5 above and Section 
3.03 a) of the ITB.  Tire collection is complete once all tires 
have been removed from the site, as verified by DEP’s onsite 
project manager.   

7.  N/A N/A To access some of the tires trees will need to be removed.  
a. Will tree removal be permitted? 
b. Will there be any type of trees that cannot be removed 
and if so do those tires remain on property? 
c. If trees are removed are they to be hauled off or left on 
site? 
Answer #5:  Tree removal will not be required to access the 
tires.  There may be minimal vegetation that will need to be 
removed.  Section 3.03 c) of the ITB states the Contractor 
is responsible for bringing any equipment onto the Site 
necessary for removing vegetation from the tires and 
loading the tires into trailers.  

8.  N/A N/A Are any parts of the property deemed off limits due to 
wetland restrictions? 
Answer #8:  No. 

9.  N/A N/A If there are access restrictions is the expectation to remove 
the tires manually? 
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Answer #9:  No, Section 3.03 b) of the ITB states the tires 
shall be manually or mechanically located from the site, 
unless otherwise directed by the Department’s Contract 
Manager.   
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